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Dear Dr, Allen:

While you have checked the manuscript on your half
of the Athletics debate, we thought you might like
to see our presentation of it, and accordingly we
are enclosing a set of page proofs. We would ap-
preciate your double-check on the story. If you
spot anything that seems to need correction, will
you please wire us collect as early as possible on
Monday (September 12)., We are scheduled to close
the October issue that night.

You will note that the correction you suggested
concerning mention of the Big Six Conference has

been made, The fact is, we had made the identical
deletion the day before we received your note on it.

For the bouquet, many thanks--but I hastened to
distribute it among my office colleagues, for the
brief processing your article required was a co-
operative proposition.

Please wire us either your okeh or corrections,
and we'll be very much obliged to you.

Very cordially yours,
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Paul Teetor :
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Dr. Forrest Allen

University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas




